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To: "Poulos, Nicki" <npoulos@archrsc.com>

Nicki,
Please find the initial adequacy review letter for MR-472 attached.

The decision due date for MR-472 is 12/26/2022, but | will be on annual leave from 12/21/2022. If you are not able to
respond before the 21st, would you please request an extension until 1/6/20227?

Thanks,
Leigh

Leigh Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist

Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
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Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Nicki Poulos

Mountain Coal Company, LLC
5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO 81434

December 16, 2022

Re: West Elk Mine (Permit No. C-1980-007)
Minor Revision No. 472, (MR-472)
Initial Adequacy Review

Dear Ms. Poulos,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has completed the initial review of
materials submitted by Mountain Coal Company, LLC (MCC) in support of the MR-472 application.

Please respond to the following adequacy items:

1. Please include the completion reports for the three holes (SS3-2, SS4-1 and SS4-2) in the
revised material for Exhibit 12.

Yours sincerely,
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Leigh Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist
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